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)From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Thur 2/18/2021 7:34:01 AM

Subject: FW: URGENT: Vaccination

Received: Thur 2/18/2021 7:34:02 AM

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www blackberry..com)

Van: JEEZ @hoharuba.com>
Datum: donderdag 18 feb. 2021 12:33 AM

(@minvws.nl>

gobierno.aw>, [INGENJEEB @minvws.nl>, 5122 5.1.2e |

Onderwerp: RE: URGENT: Vaccination

Dank.

Ze hebben inmiddels ook zelf met 'hun' medewerkers gecommuniceerd.
Het heeft vandaag wel tot een hoop commotie geleid. helaas, niet alleen bij AMI, maar ook bij ethisch onbegrip bij de Arubaanse/NL collegae op de

werkvloer...

IE
—Original Message-----

From:INEERAECS)BEXEZN @ninvws.il>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17. 2021 1:13 PM

(@gobierno.aw>; 5.1.2e ) EEE @minvws.al>; 5.12e 5.1.2e |

@minvws.nl=>
Subject: FW: URGENT: Vaccination

Zie hier de communicatie met AMI vandaag.

Groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: EEE @ ami health <INEEETINNN@ ami health>>
Datum: woensdag 17 feb. 2021 5:28 PM

Aan: ) <BRLR minvws.nl @minvws.nl>>

Kopie: A. @minvws.nl @minvws.nl=>
Onderwerp: RE: URGENT: Vaccination

HIRES

1 will ensure that this message is passed along to all three Team Leads on the island today to make sure that this is 100% crystal clear.

We are still experiencing supply issues in procuring vaccinations in order to vaccinate our staff but as soon as we have an update on a schedule for

when we will be able to vaccinate our staff. we will be sure to let you know our plans.

Kind Regards,

[AMI Expeditionary Healthcare]<https:/www.ami.health/>

XE

5.1.20



12030 Sunrise Valley Drive | Suite 250 | Reston. VA 20191

IEEEDI@ ami health

[AMI Expeditionary Healthcare on Facebook]<https

[AMI Expeditionary Healthcare on Twitter]<https

[AMI Expeditionary Healthcare on Instagram [<https://www

[AMI Expeditionary Healthcare on LinkedIn]<https:/wwnx

Visit ami.health<htt]

This email message is intended only for the addressee and may contain information which is confidential.
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22711 you are not ?the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email. do not use or disclose the ?contents, ?and delete the message and

any attachments from your system.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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